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. 4- 135/2018(NSQF) 1°T August, 2018
e Principal

Shri Shivaji Vidya Prasarak Sansth’s Late

Karmveer Dr. P.R Ghogrey Science college,

Maharashira 424005.

Sub: Approval of programmes/courses under NSQF

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is with reference to your proposal for introducing vocational courses under NSQF. | am
GIFECIET [0 Convey approvaroi-the-oGCfor the fu.lowing programmes/eouirses to be run by your

T

institution under NSQF from the academic session 2018-19:

B. Voc.
» Software Development
+ Animation
e Green House Management

It is further informed that the institution may admit 50 students per course, and appoint
faculty and staff as per the provisions of the NSQF Guidelines.

You are requested to kindly ensure compliance of the terms and conditions/provisions as
laid down in the Guidelines for providing Skill-based Education under National Skill Qualification
Framework. You are also requested to convey your confirmation to start the course/s from the
academic session 2018-19 aiong with the course-wise actual intake of students to UGC at the
earliest.

With regards,
Yours faithfully,

grow” jg/im;

(Mriganka Sekhar Sarma)

/] Education Officer

Manohar Digitally signed by Manohar

Vishwas Patil

Vishwas Patil ~ D:te205s02241257:18



		2025-02-24T12:57:18+0530
	Manohar Vishwas Patil




